Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: LOD AGAINST AIG - GBA9690U / SFP9898L DOA 31/01/2081
Attachments: img-730141811-0001.pdf
Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC6/A1G18002200/Ghb3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 2:12 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD AGAINST AIG - GBA9690U / SFP9898L DOA 31/01/2081

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 31/01/2018 INVOLVING GBA9690U & SFP9898L ALONG ORCHARD ROAD IN FRONT OF PARAGON
SHOPPING MALL

We attached herewith our LOD of even date for your attention and early settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843



